Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 27th February 2018

at The Shire Horse Farm, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 8.00.p.m.

Present:

Chairman: Llinos Davies

Councillors: Enid Cole, Lon Davies, Ceirwyn John, Ieuan Davies, Arwel Evans

County Councillor:

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

In the absence of Cllr . Robin Phillips Cllr . Llinos Davies took the meeting. The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.

Apologies: Sarah-Jane Absalom, Robin Phillips, Cllr. Cris Tomos

Minutes 02.01.2018

Lon Davies proposed and leuan Davies seconded that the minutes were a true record. The chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

99. Shed opposite Blaengafren, Eglwyswrw – After discussion with Pembrkeshire County Council the shed has now been demolished.

100. Work on the Butchers – Concerns are raised regarding that work is still going on in the Butchers without permission. Helen to send an email raising these concerns.

Correspondence

101. Paul Davies Advice Surgeries 2018 – This information will be in the noticeboard.

102. Bank Balance 25.01.2018 - £3,305.09

103. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning Application Mr. R. Evans Butchers Arms – Change of use and alteration of former public house and flat to form single dwelling (Partially in retrospect) Councillors raised a concern regarding this application. Local residents also have a concern to this application and to the extension that has been build in the back and the shape of the roof. Helen to sent a letter listing all concerns.

104. Pembrokeshire County Council – Llain, Eglwyswrw – Application for Re-use and subdivision of existing commercial building to provide 6 commercial units and subordinate residential accommodation (Partly in retrospect) – Planning has been conditionally approved.

105. Brynberian Community – Eisteddfod – Letter asking for a financial contribution. Before discussion Lon Davies declared an interest in the matter. Ceirwyn John proposed and Ieuan Davies seconded a contribution of ± 100.00 .

106. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority – Planning application M & VM Rees, Temple Gate, Pontyglasier – Application for demolition of existing farm buildings and conversion and extension of existing barn to provide two residential holiday cottages – All were happy with application.

107. Citizens Advice Ceredigion Letter regarding a financial contribution – After discussion Enid Cole proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded not to contribute this year.

108. One Voice Wales Memebership \pm 103.00 a Year – After discussion Enid Cole proposed and Lon Davies seconded not to pay membership this year.

Any Other Matter

109. Eglwyswrw Community Council Annual Risk Assessment – This was distributed to all. Enid Cole proposed and Arwel Evans seconded to accept the risk assessment 2018/19.

110. Data Protection information – This will be discussed in the next meeting and decision on Data Protection Officer will be made.

111. Cruse Bereavement – Letter asking for financial contribution. After discussion Lon Davies proposed and Enid Cole seconded a contribution of £100.00

112. Paul Sartori – Letter regarding financial contribution – After discussion Lon Davies proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded a contribution of £100.00

113. Arwel Evans reported potholes i the road outside Pontcynnon and also kerb loose outside Crosswell Hall. Helen to contact Pembrokeshire County Council Highways Department.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 3ydd o Ebrill at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 8.50pm